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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
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DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS

Total Labowr

B0 FAREL LB 1.00 5,108 7% I:nn ] [P |upar
0

Page 2af 2




1112512019

@ smrT

TR il

Case Details

Case Reference Mumber : BLUS 1185002
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i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 7:07 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SG5851R (BUS/11/19/5032) - AlG

Dear Catherine,
Confirm the finalize amount $1,433. Repair day 2 days under part by part repair

Thank you

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin®@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) (malltoicatherinelessc@smr. com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)
Subject: Finalisation - SG5B51R (BUS/11/19/5032) - AIG

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case,

Our finalised amount is $1,433.00 @ 2 working days under part by part repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pre Lid
(Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 55972

catherineleesciismrt.com. sg

@ smrr

AUTOMOTIVE



> Back to OneMotoring

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Compary
Crwner ID: 2%2D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SGS5A51R
Vichicle to be Exported; MNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 25 Nov 2019
Viehicle Make: MAN
Viehicle Maodeal: AgS

Primary Calour; Multicolor
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine Mo S0344740404477
Chassis Nou WMARSSTZ1G7003521
Maximium Power Output: .

Open Market Value: $438,406 00
Original Registration Date: 27 Dec2017
First Reglstration Date: 27 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $0.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Na

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Rebate Amaount: $0.00

Total Rebate Amount: £0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Nov 2019

OK



- ARA2GI0 Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SG5851R (03839639755G)
[SDJ6B9ES]
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Nov 19 2019 5:00PM
[KAN KUON WENG]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 20/02/2020 15:21 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$2190.00) - SG5851R - Claim Handler: Ler, Bermard-JQ

Approved:2190.00:Cost of Repair $1,433.00 As per surveyor finalization Loss of Use $750.00 2.5 days @ 5%
300/day LTA/ GIA Search Fee $7.00 Total $2,190.00

hitps-/lsingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=5VCmaild luseaclion=dsp_PrinlACFID=675491374CFTOKEN=2da53511a062c30¢-28... 1N




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified £t Submitted Adj Assigrnd Adj Apt | Adj Submitisd Ing Auth'ed Status
for
21 Wow 2019 it $$1,433.00 | 591,433.00 Panding fer Survey
wtain : Report
Edit Rag e Ady Mgt | Bt Estimares. | | visw Bot cancet cus |

HMain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: KAN KUON WENG, 1D: SD1379952
Manin
Clakmant: SMRT BUSES LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 1982022920
Wahicle Reg L (19/11/2019 17:00 - ;59
i SG5B51R Date of LOSS: |33 wontns and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r}]
Paolicy/Cover | (Comprehensive)
Clakn Typa: | TP /03839539755G Note No.: |Coversge: 31/01/2018 - 30/01/2020
Wehicle Reg Po
ey Mo,
No SDIGEDGS D-19053203MFBP
{Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repéirer SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) £0 Woodisnds Industrial Park B4, 757705 Woodiands - Tel: 68662628
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Lar, Bernard-2Q|
Insures: Bernand)iQian. Ler@alg .com
Eﬂ':_‘r‘ MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62222711
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 __ [Mandled by OI SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due 05/12/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Muil |
» AIG_SG_EXPRESS (20/02/2020) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($51190.00) - SGSES1R - Claim Handier: Ler, Bernard...
» AIG_SG (27/11/2019); Reguest To Upload TP GLA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date  Priority  Type
No resuRs.

Task Group Subject

Handler

Assigned By

view Al | Search Tasks | Cromts New Task | cCompiete |
Completed On ~ Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 27/2/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SGSB51R (03839639755G)
[SDI6896S)
™
SMRT BUSES LTD
Nov 19 2019 5:00PM
[KAN KUON WENG]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Uploas Documants |  Upioad Photos |  Composs ew Lemer | Uipiced vides |  usioss awtio | View [View in Browae] o]
Letters/ Correspondences 1 par ] &
No | Finslzed O LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall |Print
1 |(oraf) Third Party Express Settiement - Paymant Breakdawn 8 o
fo | Finalaed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [11/02/10 16:46 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Losd HTM
Photos/Images BWDLE )
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail |Print
1 |e813/1909:21 | Chassis Number O wuws | B
1 |28/11/1909:22 | Ddometer Reading @ | acwc | A
3 (281119 09:22 | General View 0| wws | A
4 |28/111909:22 | General View @ | weawc | M |
5 |2811/1900:22 | General View 0| swws | A
& |28/11/1909:2F | Genersl View 0| i | B
7 |28/11/1909:22 | General View @ | weaws | B
8 2811190922 | General View Q| waaws | A
9 128/11/1909:22 | General View 0| aawc | A
10 |28/11/1909:22 | Genaral View O cwe | A
11 |28/11/1906:1F | Genaral View 0| oscrwc | A
12 |28/1119 09122 | General View | wocws | A
13 |28/11/19 0922 | General View Q| e | B
{14 |38/11/1909:22 | General View 0| csewc | A
15 |28/11/19 06122 Ganeral View 0| e | A
16 |28/11/1909:22 | Genersl View B wwc | F
17 |28/11/19 09122 General View a Load PG | B
18 | 28/11/19 09:22 General View ' Load MG E
19 |28/11/1909:22 | General View Q| caewc | A
0 |28/11/1309:72 | General View © | cure | B
21 |2s1319 0932 General View ﬁ ond G | B
22 |28/11/1809:22 | General View 0| cscwc | A
23 |38/11/19 0932 | General View 0| wuws | A
24 |28)13/1909:22 | General View O cecrc | B
5 |1811/1909:22 | Genaral View 0| werws || A
26 |28/11/19 09:22 General View 0| wows | A
27 |28/1119 09122 | General View Q| ciwc | A
28 |28/11/1900:22 | General View O] earws | A
2% |28/11/1909:31 | General View Q| cacwc | A
30 |28/11/1909:22 | Genaral View Q| wews | B
11 | 2E/21/18 0932 Ganeral View 0| oswc | A
32 |28/11/1909:21 | Ganersl View © | coows | B
33 |20/00/20 1921 | After Repair Photo i Load 3¢G | A
34 |20/01/20 19:21 | After Repair Photo i Load G | EA
15 |20/01/20 19:21 | After Repair Photo O ewc | B
35 |20/01/20 19:21 | After Repair Photo O swows | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Letters/ Correspondences M &
No | Fmafaed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ] Thumbnall Print
[]? 20/01/30 1%.21 | Afer Repair Phota Load PG | BA
Documentation ]| &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/12/19 17:31 TP ESTIMATE-MARKED Lo#d POF

| 01/12/19 17:31 TP GIA REPORT Losd FOF

3 | 14712419 1257 LETTER TO O1 Load POF
4 | 9/0120 13:21 TP ESTIMATE - FINALIZED Load POF

5 110220 18:38 TP LOD Loy PDF

€ |25/02/20 10:20 EMAIL FROM TP Load POF

T |37/0a/20 0938 WORKSHOP TNVODTCE Load POF

B |27/0130 0938 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

& |27/02/20 09:38 Release Voucher Lowd POF

10 |27/02/20 09:38 LTA SEARCH lLosd POF

11 |27/02/20 09:38 LoD Lowd POF

[No_ | Finnlized On AlG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pte. Ltd. {SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |2711/19 1648 01 GIA REPORT Load POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There ate no documant checklists configurad,

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

"
W
Show Remsris To: [ Handiing Insurer
Pacst | Basniavies 879 prvVELE =N iERE vou e @ B8 mhRr DaTie.
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 27/2/2020



Page 1 of 1

Preview
NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM
THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
[H‘ihlclt No: SDJ6B96S (Insd veh) Model: AN A95 10.5D (A)
SG5851R (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |19/11/2019
Global Sum Settlement | | [X] Yes [ 1 1 No
Repair Estimate 5 3.809.75
Final Repair Cosi '3 2,190.00
Loss of Use - 2.50 days at $300.00 per day
Rental (if any) 8 days
LTA | GIA Search Fee '8
Others: -
5
Final Settliement Sum (Global Sum) 5 2.190.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ ] YES [ X] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 ]

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:
B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: ____ (%) Assessed Liability (") (%)
* Assessed Liability lo be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1} |SMRT Buses Lid - 2,180.00]
2) 5
3) . §
27 Fab
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2020
LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repalr Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Meadical Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 27/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/AIG18020861/QHA302

Date: 2710272020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Padific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No:
Clalmant )
Vehicle No : SG5851R Insured Vehicle No : SDJE8SES
Date of Loss 18/11/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 038398387558G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SG5851R
Make & Model MAN AS5 105D (A) Engine No. 50344740404477
Reg Date: 27122017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WMAABS5ZZ1G 7003521
Colour Multi-colour Odometer: 103805 km
Engine Capacity: 10518 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 27T5/TOR225 Rear Tyre Size: 275/TOR22 5
Front Lefl Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 5 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 5 mm
The asbove values represant the remanming fyTe reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differonce  Diff %
Parts 241275 471.00 1.941.75 BO.48
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.397.00 862.00 435.00 3.4
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mett Amount (S§) 3,809.75 1,433.00 2,376.75 62.39
+ Loss of Use (2.5 x 55300.00/day) (S$) 750.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 7.00
Nett Liability (S5) 2,190.00
Glabal Sum Settlemant (S5) 2,190.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 25M172019
Date Inspected. 25/11/2019 Inspected At: SMRT Automotive Services Pie Lid
(Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: VIC ALPEH
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NOTE: This repart represenis our findings af the lime and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has beon carmid oul io fhe Desr of our
knowledge and abifty but any other nbiity under any ofher cicumetances i hereby axpressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

1 1 *ALUMINIUM RR EXIT DOOR FRAME Deformed a05.00F *306.00F
2 B *RUBBER PROFILE Repair 264.00F ~F
3 1 *SIDE PANEL 1.6 Repair 1,16B.75F *F
4 1 *SMRT STICKER Necessary 75.00FS  *75.00FS

F=Franchise parl S=SpcMett
Total Parts (S§) 241275 471.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
bour
1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR  New 7895.00 530.00
OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS
2 TO PUTTY & RESPRAY New 802.00 432.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,397.00 962.00
Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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